Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. __ 3/& , S. 2018

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary/SecondarySchool Heads
All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: REVIEW OF K TO 10 LEARNER’S MATERIALS AND TEXTBOOKS

Date: October 16, 2018

1. As per DM-CI-2018-00-361 and Regional Memorandum No. 85, s. 2018 entitled
‘Review of K to 10 Learner's Materials and Textbooks, this office will conduct the
said activity to review the assigned K to 10 Learner's Materials (LMs) and Textbooks
(TXs) issued by the Department since 2012 for the K to 10 Enhanced Basic
Education Curriculum (EBEC) currently being used in public schools for sufficiency,
appropriateness, and accuracy of content and suitability of presentation. Likewise, to
validate and consolidate feedback reports from the schools/teachers for the assigned
LMs and TXs.

2. Relative to this, all the identified teachers who attended the Orientation-Meeting last
Monday are requested to attend the above-mentioned activity on October 19, 2018,
at 8:00 o’clock AM at the Division Training Center to finalize and submit the reviewed
materials assigned to them for consolidation and validation.

3. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is desired.

—
DR. LORNA G. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
%/( Schools Division Superintendent
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